
 

 
     November 4, 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Brian Smith, Chief 
 Enrichment and Conversion Branch 
 Division of Fuel Cycle Safety, Safeguards,  
   and Environmental Review 
 Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
   and Safeguards 
 
FROM: M. Breeda Reilly, Senior Project Manager    /RA/ 
 Enrichment and Conversion Branch 
 Division of Fuel Cycle Safety, Safeguards, 
   and Environmental Review 
 Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
   and Safeguards 

 
SUBJECT: OCTOBER 24, 2014, TELECONFERENCE WITH GE HITACHI TO 

 DISCUSS SECURITY REQUIREMNTS FOR THE VALLECITOS 
NUCLEAR CENTER  

 
 
On October 24, 2014, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s staff held a secure 

teleconference with GE Hitachi to discuss the phrasing of security requirements with the 

expectation that, once clarified, these requirements will be included in a Confirmatory Order to 

the licensee.  Enclosed is the summary of the teleconference. 

Docket No. 70-754 
License No. SNM-960 
 
Enclosure:  
Summary of Teleconference 
 
cc:  Scott Murray, GE-Hitachi  
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT:  M. Breeda Reilly, NMSS/FCSE 
           (301) 287-9072 
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